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Matilda Sanders

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 2:08 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Charles Beck; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Cochran Keating; damund williams; Jeffrey A. Stone; John Burnette;

John McWhirter; John_Butler@fpl.com; karen white; Lee Willis; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; MERCHANT.TRICIA;
Mike Twomey; Norman H. Horton; R. Alexander Glenn; Schef Wright; Tim Perry; Wade Litchfield

Subject: E-filing to PSC (Dkt. 060001-El)
Attachments: 060001.nos.fpl.e-filed version.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 060001-EI

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 3 pages. cmnp__n___
COM
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Service.
CTR
(See attached file: 060001.nos.fpl.e-filed version.doc)
ECR
GCL
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. orPC
RCA
Brenda S. Roberts
Secretary to Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel. SCR e
Office of Public Counsel : SGA
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 —
Fax: (850) 488-4491 SEC [
OTH
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) Docket No. 060001-El
Cost Recovery Clause with )
)
)

Generating Performance Incentive Filed: July 25, 22006

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statues, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they
have served their First Set of Requests for Production of Documents to Florida Power
& Light Company (Nos. 1 —4) to John T. Butler, Esquire, Senior Attorney, Florida

Power & Light Company, 9250 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 33174.

s/ Charles J. Beck
Charles J. Beck
Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida

DOCUMENT NUMEER-DATT
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DOCKET NO. 060001-El

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S.

Mail or hand-delivery to the following parties on this 25th day of July, 2006.

Wm. Cochran Keating IV, Esg.
General Counsel’s Office

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

James Beasley

Lee Willis

Ausley Law Firm

P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Tim Perry

McWhirter Law Firm

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
John T. Butler, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
9250 West Flagler Street
Miami, FL 33174

Capt. Damund E. Williams

Lt. Col.. Karen S. White

AFLSA/JACL — ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403-5319

s/ Charles J. Beck
Charles J. Beck

John T. Burnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Svc. Co., LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

John McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm
400 North Tampa St., Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Fred R. Self

Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Jeffery A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950

Michael B. Twomey, Esq.
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256



Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.

John T. LaVia, lll, Esq.

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301



